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For Release: Immediate release 

 
From:  Ryan Ronco, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters 
To:  ALL NEWS MEDIA 
Date:  August 15, 2016 
Subject: Offices that Extend for the November 8, 2016 Presidential General 

Election 
Contact: Candidate Services (530) 886-5650 

 

 

The regular candidate filing period closed at 5:00 PM on August 12, 2016.  However, for 
any office in which an incumbent fails to file, the candidate filing period extends for any 
individuals other than the incumbent.  The extended filing period closes at 5:00 PM on 
August 17, 2016.   
 
Please see below for a list of the offices that may go into the extended filing period.  For 
an updated list or to see who has filed for office, visit our website at 
www.placerelections.com and click on “Candidate Watch” or call us at 530-886-5650, or 
toll-free in California 1-800-824-8683.  Please also note that we may not have the most 
current information for candidates that filed in another county (for shared districts) or 
with a city clerk’s office. 
 
The school boards up for election are Sierra Joint Community College District TA 4; 
Sierra Joint Community College District TA 7; Ackerman Charter District (3); Alta-Dutch 
Flat Elementary School District Short term (1); Auburn Union Elementary School District 
(2); Colfax Elementary School District Short term (1);  Colfax Elementary School District 
(2); Elverta Elementary School District (2); Foresthill Union School District (2); Placer 
Hills Union School District (2); Pleasant Grove Joint Elementary School District (3); 
Roseville City School District (2); East Nicolas Joint Union High School District (3); 
Roseville Joint Union High School District (3); Rocklin Unified School District (2); Tahoe 
Truckee Unified School District TA 3. 
 
The special district offices up for election are Truckee Tahoe Airport District (3);  
Christian Valley Park Community Services District (2); Suburban Pines Community 



Services District (3); Suburban Pines Community Services District short term (2); Alta 
Fire Protection District short term (1); Newcastle Fire Protection District (3); Rocklin Fire 
Protection District (2); Truckee Fire Protection District (2); Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
(2); Sacramento Municipal Utility District Ward 1; Tahoe City Public Utility District (3);' 
Auburn Area Recreation and Park District (3); Auburn Area Recreation and Park District 
short term (1); Truckee-Donner Recreation and Park District (2) Meadow Vista County 
Water District (2); Midway Heights County District (2); Sierra Lakes County Water 
District (2)  .  
 
The city offices up for election are City of Auburn, City Treasurer (1); City of Colfax, 
City Councilmember (2); City of Colfax, City Treasurer (1), Town of Loomis, Town 
Councilmember (2);City of Lincoln, City Treasurer (1); City of Rocklin, City 
Councilmember (3). 
 
Contact the Placer County Office of Elections at 530-886-5650 or toll-free in California, 
800-824-8683 for more information or visit our website at 
www.placerelections.com\current-elections.aspx 
 
 
 
 


